From: msosca.gow

Sent: ursday, October 0 6:24 PM

To: REDACTED ]

Subject: RE: 2020 Statewide Potential duplicate voter -(Twins, Swapped Names, Same Name
Address, Probabilistic Name DOB)

Attachments: 2020 Statewide Potentail duplicate voter (Twins-Swapped Names-Same Name Address-
Probabilistic Name DOB)_SM 10-8-2020.xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi all,

Since last Thursday counties have forced a match on another 1,957 additional voter pairs. That's 54,152 total since the
beginning of the year.

That said there are still over 16k potential matches identified {down from 16.1k last week) for counties to review. It is
strongly recommended to review these matches to prevent the potential for counting votes twice for the same

voter. Counties, please see updated instructions below in highlight.

The below chart shows the counts of matches identified today with the four criteria sets we are using to find additional
matches not identified in VoteCal. This shows which ones are newly identified this week vs. those that were provided
last Thursday or in prior weeks.
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The County request:

1.

Please open the attachment and filter the “10-8-2020 Voter Match Pairs® tab on column F “Voter County” to
Your county. DO NOT filter column G “Matching Voter County! or you will avoid working cross county voter
pairs identified.

Please review these potential matches and “force a match” on those you are confident are the same voter, and
complete any resulting Merge Voter Determine Survivor (MVDS) messages. Please skip over those you believe
are different voters {Ex: twins), record these non-matches and send them my way.

Please respond to let me know if you have been able to keep up with weekly email requests on this topic and/or
if you have any questions.
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Nevada 1 19 20 - 0.03%
Mariposa 3 3 0.03%
El Dorado 4 30 34 0.03%
Orange 123 266 389 0.02%
Plumas 1 2 3 0.02%
Tulare 16 27 43| _0.02%
Colusa 2 2| | 0/02%
Modoc 1 1 [ 0i02%
Kings 11 13 | _002%
Madera 6 5 12 {58 0.02%
San Diego 124 210 33| 0:02%
Sutter 2 5 7 | "»'?*ﬁfﬁi'%
San Luis ’-”“~ R ]
Obispo 6 17 23 &o,o‘i‘&
Amador 2 1 '
Tehama 1 3

Sacramento 45 37

Tuolumne 3

Napa 6

Glenn 1

Marin 6 6

Calaveras 1 1

Placer 8 6

Yuba 1

Grand Total 2153 13865

Thank you,

From: [EEISHIERI

To:

Subject: RE: 2020 Statewide Potential duplicate voter -{Twins, Swapped Names, Same Name Address, Probabilistic Name

DOB)

Hi all,

Since last Thursday counties have forced a match on another 3 ,'088 additional voter pairs. That's 52 ,743 total

since the beginning of the year!

That said there are still over 16.1k potential matches identified (down from 17.3k last week) for counties to review. Itis
strongly recommended to review these matches to avoid sending duplicate ballots and/or prevent the potential for
counting votes twice for the same voter.

The below chart shows the counts of matches identified today with the four criteria sets we are using to find additional
matches not identified in VoteCal. This shows which ones are newly identified this week vs, those that were provided

last Thursday or in prior weeks.
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